CHAPEL-EN-LE-FRITH PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of the Regeneration & Communications Committee held on 15th August 2024 at the Town Hall, Chapel-en-le-Frith at 6.00pm

Present: Cllrs J Adshead, T Dales (chair), M Drabble, A Foreshew-

Cain and C Williams

In Attendance: E. Howe – Assistant Clerk

25/176 Apologies for absence Nil

25/177 Declarations of Interests Nil

25/178 Public Speaking No members of the public were present.

25/179 Minutes of previous meeting It was resolved that the minutes of the Committee's meeting of 11th July 2024 be approved as a true and correct record.

25/180 To review and implement a policy for memorial items within all open spaces within the Parish It was agreed no furniture would be allowed as memorial items in the park, the possibility of creating a memorial area/garden is to be explored. Action: Ast Clerk 25/181 Play inspection reports Cllr Dales proposed members of the Regeneration committee undertake site visits of all the parks/play areas. It was agreed for the committee to receive each meeting a condensed spreadsheet report of the Alliance report. Action: Ast Clerk

Cllr Adshead arrived at 6.30pm

25/182 To consider response from DCC regarding the proposal for a Real Time information screen for the bus stop at the Town Hall It was agreed the Clerk is to discuss the electricity supply requirements with the tenant of the shop at 47-49 Market Street.

25/183 To consider HPBC proposal to remove trees from the Market Place in Chapel Cllr Dales reported following a discussion with HPBC that all the flags are to be re-laid once the trees have been removed as part of the public toilets renovations. It was agreed to contact DCC to ensure the electricity supply remains in situ and to request the surface water drainage from the Market Place be included as part of the plan to stop the steps becoming slippy in the winter months.

Action: Ast Clerk

25/184 To consider Memorial Park drainage report It was agreed to add the drainage to the Parks 5 year plan and to try and gain costs. **Action: Ast Clerk/Park Manager**

25/185 To discuss recent problems with the mistreatment of hedgehogs in the Memorial Park It was agreed to produce posters about hedgehog welfare and display these in the parks new noticeboards once installed. It was also agreed to add the issue into the Parish newsletter and to write to local schools asking them to address the issue with their students.

Action: Ast Clerk

25/186 Update – Parish Council Social Media pages Cllr Drabble reported the Linktree is up and running it is just missing a few Councillor profiles.

25/187 Update – S106 spending & balance Cllr Dales updated the committee.

25/188 To consider a request to trim trees within the Memorial Park that overhang a property on Jubilee Road It was agreed to request the Arboricultural Officer from HPBC undertake a survey of the trees in the Memorial Park

Action: Ast Clerk Cllr Dales left the meeting at 7.10pm.

25/189 To review the policy relating to banners on the Market Place railings It was agreed the policy is to remain as is and no banners are to be allowed on the railings.

25/190 To review the Parish Newsletter before publication Reviewed and changes are to be made before publication.

Action: Ast Clerk

25/191 Date of next meeting Thursday 19th September 2024

The meeting	ciosea	aτ	7.40pm	

CHAIR

